#### MATILDA ESSIEN

Ejumako, Central Region, Ghana.

tillyyess30@gmail.com 07868268393

#### PERSONAL STATEMENT

A proactive, self – motivated, and result oriented individual with skill in nursing, midwifery and marketing. Looking forward to using my skills and experience gained over the years to help execute tasks, help organizations to achieve its goals and vision and lasting positive impact.

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Nursing and Midwifery Training College (NMTC), Sekondi, September 2016 – September 2019.

# PROGRAMME: DIPLOMA, REGISTERED MIDWIFERY

**RELEVANT COURSES**: Basic Nursing, Advanced Nursing and midwifery, High Risk Neonate, Surgery and Theatre nursing, Medicine, Psychiatry, Psychology, Statistics, Management in Administration, Therapeutic communication, French and Sign Language, Marketing and Entrepreneurship in Nursing and Information Communication and Technology, Obstetric Nursing

#### WEST AFRICA SENIOR SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Adventist Girls Senior High School, Ntonso- Ashanti. September 2009 – June 2013.

PROGRAMME: General Arts

#### **BASIC EDUCATION CERTIFICATE**

Saviour Academy Preparatory School. 2007 – 2009. Bibiani

## SKILLS AND ABILITIES

• Ability to take blood samples and setting IV lines for medication.

- Ability to check and record patient vital signs and also performing physical assessment on patient and ruling out any abnormalities.
- Ability to multitask efficiently and also be able to work with a team.
- Insertion and removal of urethral catheter.
- Ability to take initiatives and effective communication skills.
- Administration of IV fluid medications, Oral, Syrup and IM medications.
- Ability to work extra hours under minimum supervision.
- Oral feeding and nasogastric tube feeding and ability to perform bed bath and wound dressing.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

0	Essikado Hospital. Trainee Midwife	June 2017- September, 2018 Prestea
	Government Hospital. Trainee Midwife	December 2018 – February 2019
	Agogo Presbyterian Hospital. Midwife	December 2020 – November 2021
	Freelance Carer	December 2021 – June 2022

September 2022 – Till Date

Efia Nkwanta Regional Hospital. Trainee Nurse December 2016 – February, 2017

## **ACHIEVEMENTS AND POSITIONS**

Task Healthcare Ltd

Health prefect Saviour Academy School 2008 -2009

Class Representative Adventist Girls Senior High School 2009 - 2013

## **REFEREES**

## MR GIDEON ELISHA OPOKU,

Senior Quality Control Officer, Ghana Cocoabod Gideonelishaopokujnr @gmail.com .Tel. +233 (0)244519625

# EMELIA BOATENG,

Nursing and Midwifery Training College. Lecturer
P. O. Box 333,
Sekondi-Western Region.Tel.
+233(0) 243606750

VIVIAN-QUEENTA FOMBON KAYOSKI CARE LIMITED care@kayoskicare.com 02085001971